

UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU

NAAC ACCREDITED 'A+' GRADE UNIVERSITY

Minutes of the Meeting of the 10th Project Clearance Committee held on 24.09.2024 at 03.00 pm in the office of Dean Academic Affairs.

Members Present:

- 1. Dean Academic Affairs
- 2. Dean Planning and Development
- 3. Registrar
- 4. Finance Officer
- 5. Chief Account Officer
- 6. Campuses Development Officer
- 7. Assistant Registrar (Development)
- 8. A.E.E (Electric)
- 9. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div 1 (UWD)
- 10. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div2 (UWD)
- 11. AE, SD 3 (A) -
- 12. AE SD 3 (B)

S.No	Items	Estimated	Remarks
		Cost	
1.	To consider the Proposal for Requirement of special funds for changing 50 years old Wooden Desks of all the three Lecture Theaters of the Department of Hindi.	Rs. 6,20,716/-	The Committee after detailed deliberation that the file be returned to HOD Hindi with the request to rote the file through the Finance Officer, JU for clarity about
2.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for P/F of Aluminum Almirah in Department of Mathematics, University of Jammu, Jammu.	Rs. 2,66,331/-	source of funds. The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of Mathematics Department.

Royling Decesion I

lus

Ashan

(in the chair)

3.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate	Rs.	The Committee after detailed deliberation
1	for Laying of Gravity line from Dharman	1,36,66,647/-	decided that the said project be proposed in
	Nallah to University Campus Bhaderwah along with Distribution.	and the second sec	the next Capex Budget.
	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Electrical repair and replacement of conventional type down light fitting with energy efficient Recessed mounted LED Down Light/Panel fitting in the GZSA Complex at University of Jammu.	Rs. 8,81,337/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of General Zorawar Singh Auditorium.
	To consider the Proposal for Sanction to cancel the previous contract and approve to issue Fresh tender for supply & Installation of 150 kva, 3 phase servo stabilizer in the centre for I.T. Enabled services at University New Campus, Jammu		The Committee after detailed deliberations decided to place the proposal before the Building Committee for consideration.
6.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Providing and fixing PVC Paneling in some rooms of Hindi Department at New University Campus, University of Jammu	Rs. 1,17,150/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of Hind Department.
А.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for P/F of PVC Paneling and Vitrified Floor Tiles in Faculty rooms of Life Long Learning Department at New University Campus University of Jammu.	Rs. 2,74,237/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from Sel Supporting Course fund of Department.
8.	 To consider the following Proposal/Detailed Estimate in USIC building for Design your Degree Programme at University New Campus, Jammu. Detailed Estimate for supply, Installation, testing and commissioning of 250 KVA, 3-Phase Servo controlled Automatic voltage stabilizer to be installed in the for Providing Stavillized Voltage to the Lab Equipments/Instruments in the USIC building for Design your Degree Program at new campus, University of Jammu. Detailed Estimate for Construction of Shed along with construction of approach path for placing SERVO stabilizer behind Mechanical Lab in the USIC Department at New University Campus, Jammu. 	Rs. 14,31,526/-	The Committee after detailed deliberation decided that the file be returned to AEI Electric for providing revised estimate after calculation of the actual require load.
	Aufur NEELDY I	Meens.	Africian Mohous

9.	To consider the following Proposal/Detailed Estimate in the Adm. Block –I (V.C Secretariat) at University of New Campus, Jammu. • Detailed Estimate for supply, Installation,	-	The Committee after detailed deliberations decided that the file be returned to AEE Electric for providing revised estimates calculation of the actual required load.
	testing and commissioning of 400 KVA, 3-Phase Servo controlled Automatic voltage stabilizer to be Installed in the for Providing Stavilized Voltage to the ADM-	Rs. 20,48,276/-	
	1 (VC-Sectt.) at new campus, University of Jammu.Detailed Estimate for Construction of	Rs. 7,95,281/-	
	Shed and Approach Path for placing SERVO Stabilizer of Vice Chancellor Secretariat (Administrative Block I), at New University Campus, Jammu.	t e	
. 10	To consider the Proposal regarding Creation		The Committee after detailed deliberations
2	of Additional Infrastructure by way of Construction of Additional Class Rooms,	÷	decided to place the project before
1	Chowkidar Room & Store in the Law		Building Committee for consideration.
1.1	School buildings at New Campus, University of Jammu.		
11	To consider the Proposal / Detailed Estimate		
	for repair and replacement of JUTA		The Committee after detailed deliberations
	Building at University new University		decided that the file sent to The Finance
	campus, Jammu.	Rs. 2,27,648/-	Officer for clarification regarding source of
	• Detailed Estimate for Electrical	Rs. 18,15,849/-	funds.
	Detailed Estimate for Civil Work		
12	To consider the Proposal / Detailed Estimate		The Committee after detailed deliberations
	for purchase of items as detailed in proposed form C through GeM (Government e-	Rs. 23,397/-	approved the project/work in principle and
	Marketplace) for use in the Department of		recommended out of the rent account of
	Students Welfare, University of Jammu. The		the Department of Student Welfare,
	expenditure shall be debited to the "Local Fund" of the Department of Students		
	Welfare, University of Jammu.		University of Jammu.
13	To consider the Proposal / Detailed Estimate	Rs. 5,91,264/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations
	for Construction of Damaged Boundary wall near Botanical Garden, University of		approved the project/work and
	Jammu, Jammu.		recommended its funding from the
			Infrastructure fund of the University,
	, ,		Subject to the clearance from Infrastructure
			fund Committee.
			Tuna Committee.

Repurs hum néesiste Is Mune by

y Mohar

			in C 1 to it deliberations	
14	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for New Electric wiring for 15 Nos ACs and computer point in Law department of University of Jammu Campus, Jammu.	Rs. 3,04,854/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of Law	
		ε.	Department.	
15	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Comprehensive annual maintenance contract (AMC) of 3 phase, 125 KVA D.G Set Installed in the School of Bio-Technology, at University, New Campus.	Rs. 1,18,000/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from Self financing Seat of the microbiology Programme.	
16	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Special Repair/Renovation of P.G Department of History, University of Jammu, Jammu.	Rs. 12,47,314/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from Self Financing Seat and consolidated local fund of History Department.	
	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Bhaderwah Campus for Electric repair/replacement and Installation of LED light for NAAC 2024.		The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the principle and recommended its funding from the funds available with Bhaderwah Campuses	
18	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Interior and Exterior finishing of examination halls A, B, C & D Near J&K Bank at New University Campus, Jammu.	Rs. 32,78,054/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations asked the office of Dean Planning & Development to place the proposal in the next PCC after seeking clarification from Planning Department HED, JK UT.	
	Table Items			
19	To consider the Proposal Construction of	Rs. 16,07,000/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations	

approved the project/work in principle and tactile path including chainlink fencing for Touch and smell garden in the Botanical from the funding recommended its Garden, at New University Campus Infrastructure fund of the University, Jammu. Subject to the clearance from Infrastructure

Ropen Weeson Jee Mens.

, Ablas'

		fund Committee and Building Committee.
20	To-consider—the_Proposal_for_Seeking_ Authorization for Presentation from the Empanelled Architects fro Renovation and Expansion of the Ground floor of the Department of Students Welfare, University of Jammu.	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from Rent account of the Department of Student Welfare.

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks to the Chair.

J

Officer

14 Dean Academic Affairs (In the Chair)

Registrar

Campuses Develop

Finance Officer

Dean Planning & Development

Chief Account Officer

Assistant Registrar (Dev)

AEE (Civil) UWD (Sub Div-I). (Represented Ken (www).

AE, SD-3 (A)

Reflew kuner AEE (Civil) UWD (Sub Div- II)

AEE (Electric)

AE SD 3 (B)